STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF ’ Greenville ) !
STATE VS. ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019GS2308801
Steven Michael Jordan ) A/WE _2019A2330207528
' )  DacofOffeese: 82312019
Race: : Age: 43 )

DOB:

Address:
City,State,Zip:

DL#: : ' JUN 29 W spnrence seer
*CDL Yes [No [ CMV Yes L__]No (0 HazmatYes [JNo [] ) G Cou 7-30 y:eogspI éa,goo Non-Suspendable Sentence

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was 'I'ED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Trafficking Methamphetamine 28-100 grams 2nd Offense

in violation of  § 44-53-0375 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0389 :
[[JNON-VIOLENT X] VIOLENT SERIOUS [J MOST SERIOUS (L] Mandatory GPS(CSC [] §17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is: AsIndicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [} Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury (defendant's initials)

The plea is: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, O Negotmted Sentence, igfr—nendamm by the State

ATTEST: /2%4/6/ 101312 (/ 81411

Miller, Walker SC Bar# Defendant GRUBBS, CHRISTOPHER SC Bar#

) Attorney for Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant ispommited to the {] State Department of Corrections, O County Detentlon Center,

for a determinate term of days/montEs@ [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed____~__ years

and/or to pay a fine of § ——— ; provided that upon the service of — . days/months/years and/or payment

of § —— ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for el

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Serv1ces standard condmons of probation,
which are incorporated by reference.

[C] CONCURRENT or / [C] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The/Ddf: %t 'y ket for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

The Defendant is to be plac entral Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135,
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 32Xt is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
(] RESTITUTION: [ |Deferred [ |Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered  PTUP

Total:  § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
{] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
A May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211(A)(1)(Conv, Surcharge) si0 $ D0, OU pmts.of § _________ beginning .
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 ~§ paid to Public Defege
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
‘ §56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ y
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ )
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea §
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ X. ZS
- i, PAOVEL
Presiding Judge :
Clerk of Court/ Deputy C Y Q»Q B Ureg-w—'\ Judge Code: N ]ﬁij v
Court Reporter: ;\d \ Sentence Date: F E B 9 5 828

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR
TRAFFICKING METHAMPHETAMINE

R

COUNTY OF GREENVILLE JAnd :
' POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING THE COMMISSION
OF A VIOLENT CRIME
Ata Court of Genefél Sessions, convened on | " "\l 29 2021 the Grand Jurors of Greenville
County present upon their oath: v’\: Court Of Appea',

- COUNT I: TRAFFICKING METHAMPHETAMINE
- That STEVEN MICHAEL JORDAN did in Greenville County, on or about the 23rd day of August, 2019,
knowingly sell, manufacture, deliver or bring into the State of So'uth Carolina or did knowingly provfde financial
assistance or otherwise aid, abet, attempt or conspire to sell, manufacture, deliver or bring into the State or was
knowingly in actual or constructive possession of 200 grams or more but less than | 400 gramé of
Methamphetamine (Crank). This is in violation of §44-53-0375 of the South Carolina Code of LaWs (1976) as

amended.

COUNT II: POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING THE COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME
That STEVEN MICHAEL JORDAN did in Greenville County, on or about 23rd day of August, 2019, possess or
visibly display a HANDGUN during the commission or attempted commiésion of a violent crime, to wit: |
VTRAFFICKING METHAMPHETAMINE. This is in violation of § 16-23-0490 of the South Carolina Code of

Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

|

|

\

| |

’ SOLICITOR BAR # 101312



wirNesses  \|/]

L\
Brett W Ravell )

Greenville County Sheriffs Office

DOCKET NO. - 2019-GS-23-

EWM

The State of South Carolina

County of Greenville
8/23/2019 ' COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
NovemDer TerM 2019
THE STATE
Vs.
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2019A2330207528 / 2019A2330207532 STEVEN MICHAEL JORDAN

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

IK/BILL

//w/(

FOREMAN GRAND JUR™

Foreperson of Grand Jury .

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury

Date:

Indictment for
036_9 12549

TRAFFICKING METHAMPHETAMINE
- And
POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING THE
COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME

VIOLATION § 44-53-0375 / § 16-23-0490

ENTERED ACCT
B\

00880

JUN 29 W0
SC Court of Appeals



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Greenville )
STATE VS. ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019GS2308801
Steven Michael Jordan ) A/W# _2019A2330207528
' )  Dateof Offense: __8/23/2019
Race:  WHITE Sex: M Age: i E@EEW E ‘
ng‘ S#: $  CDR Code #:
ress;
City,State,Zip: ) JUN 2 9 2021
p
DL#: ' ) SENTENCE SHEET
0,000 Non-Suspendable Sentence
*CDL Yes []No [] ‘CMV Yes []No (] Hazmat Yes [ ]No @ COUFFO"P Amg P
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTED OF  or [JPLEADS
TO: Trafficking Methamphetamine 28-100 grams 2nd Offense
in violation of  § 44-53-0375 ‘ of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0389
[ JNON-VIOLENT VIOLENT  [X]SERIOUS (1 MOST SERIOUS (] Mandatory GPS(CSC L] §17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: AsIndicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [[}Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [[JWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, O Negotxated Sentence eZf/hmendation by the State.
ATTEST: /%/%/ 101312 81411
Miller, Walker SC Bar# Defendant GRUBBS’ CHRISTOPHER SC Bar#
. Attorney for Defendant
WHEREFORE, the Defendant igcommited to the [T state Department of Corrections, [J County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of [ g days/month&@ [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ——— ; provided that upon the service of . days/months/years and/or payment
of § —— ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probationfor _ - —

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,
which are incorporated by reference.
[ CONCURRENT or, [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

¢Iréit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

The Defendant is to be plac entral Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section %2241t is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. .
' SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

* [[] RESTITUTION: [ |Deferred  [_]Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered PTUP

Total: §  plus20%fee: $ _______ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED D
() Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine; $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ DO pmts.of § ________'beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 § $ paid to Public Defepdey/Furd ‘ :
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ —_— \ :
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ : 2 : Qi b\
. Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 § L2 Z)
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ y
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ R
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 b
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  $ [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) 3

if paid in i X. Zg Proviso requlres $500 be paid ler
dufi lect 1o
TOTAL _ $ 28225 SV ,

/4
Court Reporter; Sentence Date: EER 05 2028

any
N g
. . \ Presiding Judge i/
Clerk of Court/ Deputy C:g A(IY Q.».Q h ’ Umﬂﬂ/wd-v\—l\ Judge Code: NS

~ "\ LA~

SCCA/217 (04/2018)
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' Y =  DOCKET NO. 2019-GS-23-
WITNESSES U% EWM
| - The State of South Carolina
Brett W Ravell .
' County of Greenville
Greenville County Sheriffs Office .
8/23/2019 COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
‘November Term 2019
& " THE STATE
> 5 8§
S 2 "
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER g o g
2019A2330207533 S S STEVEN MICHAEL JORDAN
H s o
e &)
AP
oy

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

g
A
EOREMAN GRAND ILIRY
]

Foreperson of Grand Jury

VERDICT
3434
POSS OF A FIREARM BY PERSON CONVICTED

- OF A-VIOLENT CRIME

-Indictment for

VIOLATION § 16-23-0500(A)

ENTERED ACCT %@x

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR
)  POSS OF A FIREARM BY PERSON CONVICTED OF A VIOLENT
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) CRIME x

At a Court of Generél Sessions, convened on R the Grand Jurors of Greenville
County present upon their oath: ‘
‘That STEVEN MICHAEL JORDAN did in Greenville County on or about the 23rd day of August,
2019, possess a firearm and/or ammunition within the State, the defendant having been convicted of a
violent crime, to wit: Trafficking Methamphetamine, as defined by Section 16-01-0060. This is in

violation of §16-23-0500(A) of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

RECEIVED
JUN 29 201
or Court of Appeals

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.-
) -

7 e e e .
D
SOLICITOR BAR # 101312




